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8E6 MOBILE CLIENT INSTALLATION DOWNLOAD THE CLIENT

8EG6 MOBILE CLIENT INSTALLATION

If you have been requested to install the 8e6 Mobile Client application on your

workstation, you will receive an email from your administrator with installation
instructions.

Download the Client

1. Open the email:

= Beb Cliont InsLallation Noles - Message (Plain Test )

=iolx|
| Boresty | fBomertyto | WBrered G 0| ¥ D3 X - e - 4G
| Ein Edt View jnsert Fomat Took drtions Help
From:  Adminetrator [sdnindiogo.com) Sent: Thu SI10{006 10:31 A
Tos theffiogo.com

&
Subject:  Network Installstion Information

& link o che applicacion char needs to be downloaded to your workacacion im included below, =
Flease contact the network adminiscracor for assistance. - Thank you.

To install the Bedclient software, click Here: hitp://8eéclient.com/download.asp?id=150003
&emal 1= chat 28 lngo. comsr 75 imeqiad ing

Fig. 1 Email from Administrator

2. Click the hyperlink to open the 8e6 Mobile Client console.

Downloading the Client for the First Time

If this is the first time the Mobile Client is being downloaded to your workstation,
clicking the hyperlink in the email opens the Account Information window:

et beet.Hwrmelt inemed brplerer

=10l x|
Fie [ Ve Foeortes  Took Ml
k- o= - @) A Psewh Gifeets Fueds (3 D O S - [
Ackbats [{g] et oo Bictart comi oo 70 1 ENTMeaeniora o0 com M T TN =l e
|
8ebcuent Sedelient
Home  Bervioes
This b5 the first time you have downdoaded the flter account.
Piaang vorify the informaton below and Rt e upcdate bution.
Account Information
L Tom Jones
Fmad toresdioga.com
Lpxiite Account
s
]
L]

0 Mheret

Fig. 2 Account Information window
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8E6 MOBILE CLIENT INSTALLATION DOWNLOAD THE CLIENT

1. After verifying the Name and Email address, click Update Account to display a
message indicating the account has been created:

al0lx]
Fie [ Vew Foeortes  Took Wb -
dedack s = - @) A Psewch Girweotes Greds (3 - S - (d
Aekirats [ )t oo Roichac.comdomrond- 5 aTpatret s =l ow
|
8e6 CLIENT Sedelient
Home  Services.
|. ek I
|
Oy g 2006 * Ded :
]
St [ Rl £

Fig. 3 Account creation confirmation message

2. Click the Click Here to Install button to open the File Download dialog box:

File Download x|

Some files can harm your computer. If the file information below
looks suspicious, or you do not fully trust the source. do not open or
save this file.

File name:  BaEClient exe
File type:  Application

Fromm Befclient com

& This type of file could harm paur computer if it cantains
malicious code.

Would pou like to open the file or save it to your computer?

Open | Save I Cancel | Mare Info

[V | Aluays ask before opening this bpe of file

Fig. 4 File Download dialog box

3. In the File Download dialog box, click Save to open the Save As window:

vens 2] x|

Savein: [ _originals =l « cF B9~

File names [eekClent.cve =] Save
=

Cancel

Save as type: [4pplication

Fig. 5 Save As window

4. Select the folder in which to save the 8e6Client.exe file on your machine, and
then click Save to save the file.

NOTE: Once the 8e6Client.exe file is saved on your workstation it can be installed (see
Install the Mobile Client for information on how to install the Mobile Client).
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8E6 MOBILE CLIENT INSTALLATION DOWNLOAD THE CLIENT

Downloading the Client (after the first time)

If this is the not the first time the Mobile Client is being downloaded to your work-
station, clicking the hyperlink in the email opens the Account Information window

with the Click Here to Install button only:

A secclient - Microsolt rernet Euplorer =k
Fie £ Vew Fovdes Todks e =
stk = = - (D7 A | Bsewch Gfvrars Feedo (J e S - o
Address [ @] e et =] @@

=
8ebcuent gesclient
Home  Services
Cick Hera to Install
CopyTt © 2006 * BoUCiRTR © ATFIEHE Fevored
. =
B o i y

Fig. 6 Click Here to Install page

Follow steps 2 through 4 in Downloading the Client for the First Time.
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8E6 MOBILE CLIENT INSTALLATION  INSTALL THE MOBILE CLIENT

Install the Mobile Client

1. Go to the folder where the 8e6Client

.exe icon was downloaded.

2. Click the szesclient.exe 8e6Client.exe icon to launch the automatic installation

process:

WinZip Self-Extractor - 8e6Client.exe

Seb Mabile Clisnt

Pleaze wait while extracting the program files and
launching the setup...

Dsibting rninat sxa

Setup |
About |

Fig. 7 Installation process

3. After the application has been installed, a message displays to alert you to

restart your machine:

P 566 Mobile Client

The 8eE Mobile Client has been successfully inztalled on wour computer.
Pleaze cloze all ather applications and press restart to rebaat paour
computer.

x|

Fig. 8 Restart message

4. Click Restart to restart your machine.
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8E6 MOBILE CLIENT INSTALLATION UNINSTALL THE MOBILE CLIENT

Uninstall the Mobile Client

Follow these steps if uninstalling the Mobile Client manually on a Windows Inte-
grated machine. The administrator of your system will need to assist you during
part of this process.

1. Go tothe taskbar and click Start > Control Panel > Add or Remove Programs
in Windows XP, and Start > Settings > Control Panel > Add/Remove
Programs in Windows 2000.

2. Find the 8e6 Mobile Client program and click Remove in Windows XP, and
Change/Remove in Windows 2000 to open the Uninstall 8e6 Mobile Client
dialog box:

Uninstall e Mobile Client x|

This application i patt of your organizations Internet security policy and provides Internet filkering. Attempts to
circumyent this software may lead to a loss of Internet connectivity,

Due ko its secure nature this application requires a password prior to uninstallation, This password can be obtained
Fram the administrator of your Internet filker.

Click UNINSTALL ko continue.

Q CANCEL
Fig. 9 Uninstall 8e6 Mobile Client dialog box

3. Click UNINSTALL to close the Uninstall 8e6 Mobile Client dialog box, and to
open the Uninstall dialog box:

Uninstall x|

To uninstall this application please contact your organizations Internet Filtering
administrator and pravide the |D number given below, You cannot proceed with the
removal of this software withaut a key.

Key. I

Cancel
Fig. 10 Second Uninstall dialog box

4. Contact your administrator for a Key to enter in the Key field. Be sure to provide
the administrator the ID number displayed in the ID field.

5. In the Key field, enter the password key provided by the administrator:

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

Key [442256

Cancel
Fig. 11 Uninstall dialog box, Key entry
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8E6 MOBILE CLIENT INSTALLATION  UNINSTALL THE MOBILE CLIENT

6. Click OK to begin the uninstallation process. When the Mobile Client has been
uninstalled, a message displays asking you to restart your machine:

P 506 Mobile Client |
8e6 Mobile Clignt has been remaved from your system. Please close al
other applications and press restar to reboot your computer,

Fig. 12 Restart message

10. Click Restart to restart your machine.
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